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To,

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
(Forest Conservation) & Nodal Officer (FCA)
Aranya Bhavan, 18" Cross, Malleshwaram,
Bengaluru.

Sir,

Subject:

Diversion of 0.66 Ha. Of Forest land in Kelageri Village Sy. No. 709,
Dharwad taluk and Dharwad district for providing additional
interconnectivity between the two ends of arch shaped campus of Indian
Institute of Technology, (IIT) Dharwad. In favour of Director, Indian
institute of Technology (IIT) Dharwad.

PROPOSAL NO.FP/KA/APPROACH/47989/2020

Ref:

1 | Your office letter Dated:07.04.2022

2 | Deputy Conservator of Forests Dharwad division, Dharwad letter
| No.C3/1IT Dharwad /CR-/2019-20/2020-21/2186 Dated:23.01.2023

With reference to above subject, EDS raised vide above reference letter (1) Deputy
Conservator of Forests Dharwad division, Dharwad the needful corrections have been

incorporated wherever necessary by user agency in ref (2).

Hence the same proposal along with its enclosures in 3 sets are submitted here with

for further process under Forest Conservation Act 1980.

Yours Faithfully

5
Chieﬁcé%rests
Dharwad Circle, Dharwad
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